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State of Vermont [phone] 802-828-2376 Adam Greshin, Commissioner 
Agency of Administration  
Department of Finance & Management  
Pavilion Office Building 
109 State Street, 5th Floor 
Montpelier, VT  05609-0201 
www.finance.vermont.gov 
 
 
TO: Rep. Emilie Kornheiser, Chair, Joint Fiscal Committee  

FROM: Adam Greshin  

DATE:  July 21, 2025  

RE:   Unencumbered balance transfers   
_____________________________________________________________________  

 
Pursuant to Sec. D.101(b)(2) of Act 113 of 2024 as amended by Sec. C.102 of Act 27 of 
2025, the following are the final figures for Fiscal Year 2025 receipts transferred to the 
General Fund from the funds respectively listed below. I certify such transfers will not 
impair the agency or department reliant upon each fund from meeting its statutory 
requirements. 
 
21638 AG-Fees & Reimbursement – Court Order  $ 0.00 
62100 Unclaimed Property Fund     $ 10,461,495.91 
 
Pursuant to Sec. D.101(a)(8) of Act 27 of 2025, the FY2025 unencumbered and 
unexpended closing balance in excess of $4,035,000 in the Cannabis Regulation Fund 
(21998) is $13,748,277.56, which will result in the following transfers in FY2026: 
 
10000 General Fund     $9,623,794.29 
21995 Substance Misuse Prevention   $4,124,483.27 
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